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To:       Flinthills Parents 

From:   Brian Spencer, Superintendent 

RE:      PowerSchool Cybersecurity Incident 

Date:  January 14, 2025 

 

 

 If you have not heard, PowerSchool, the software vendor we use here at Flinthills for our 

Student Information System, experienced a cybersecurity incident involving unauthorized access to 

certain PowerSchool customer data. Flinthills was one of the schools involved in the breach. 

 

 The data accessed from Flinthills were parent and student name and address information as 

well as phone numbers. It was reported social security numbers and banking information 

were breached in some systems. That was not the case here at Flinthills. We do not collect 

or store that information in PowerSchool, so it was not compromised.   

 

 Protecting our students and staff is something we take seriously. If you have specific ques-

tions please call and I will do my best to answer them and explain our situation. 

 

          


